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FCC ID 2AKC8CTP33000000

IC 22221-CTP33000000

Model CTP2019DTNA

Subject: Compliance Statement in User’s Manual
Dear Sirs,

We declare in the name of the applicant that the device with the above certification numbers will be
integrated into Daimler Trucks. As it has no direct control elements or user interface, it will be only
controlled through control elements of the truck. Therefore, the operation information will be included in
the individual owner's manual of the truck. We hereby also assure that the following caution statements
are included in a prominent location of the owner’s manual of the trucks.

Under the title “CAUTION TO USERS” or “FCC/ISED WARNING”, “NOTE” or relevant title, the following
statements will appear:

“Changes or modifications not expressly approved by the party responsible for compliance could void the user’s authority to operate the
equipment.”

“This device complies with Industry Canada’s license-exempt RSSs and part 15 of the FCC Rules. Operation is subject to the following two conditions:
(1) this device may not cause interference, and

(2) this device must accept any interference, including interference that may cause undesired operation of the device.”

“Le présent appareil est conforme aux CNR d'Industrie Canada applicables aux appareils radio exempts de licence.
L'exploitation est autorisée aux deux conditions suivantes : (1) I'appareil ne doit pas produire de brouillage, et (2)
I'appareil doit accepter tout brouillage radioélectrique subi, méme si le brouillage est susceptible d'en compromettre
le fonctionnement.”

The French statement is included in the relevant French owner's manual of the truck.

This radio transmitter IC 22221-CTP33000000 has been approved by Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada to
operate with the antenna types listed below, with the maximum permissible gain indicated. Antenna types not included in this list
that have a gain greater than the maximum gain indicated for any type listed are strictly prohibited for use with this device.

Patch antenna WIFI/BT, INT with 50 Ohm impedance, and max gain 2400-2485 MHz: 4.0 dBi Max / 5150—5925 MHz: 5.0 dBi Max
Cellular antenna GSM/GNSS, INTR MT, with 50 Ohm impedance, and max gain 698 — 960 MHz: 4.0 dBi/ 1710-2700 MHz: 3.0 dBi
Cellular antenna 4G Cell, with 50 Ohm impedance, and max gain 698 — 960 MHz: 4.0 dBi / 1710-2700 MHz: 3.0 dBi
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